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3340 S. Harlem Ave. Riverside, IL 60546

708-447-5007
708-447-3252 fax
www.district96.org

August 22, 2025

Jessica Frances, Village Manager
Village of Riverside

27 Riverside Rd.

Riverside, 11 60546

RE: Termination of Intergovernmental Agreement for Tennis Court Painting

Dear Jessica,

This letter addresses the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) approved in June 2024 by both the Riverside School
District 96 Board and the Village of Riverside Trustees, which concerns painting the tennis court located at Blythe

Park. Riverside SD96's Board annually reviews all of its IGAs, and this year's review took place at the August

20th meeting.

At the time of the IGA's initial approval, both parties had a shared understanding about the use of the existing
tennis court. However, now it is our shared understanding that the Village of Riverside will improve the tennis
courts, and District 96 will improve the playground structure area. This IGA's original purpose is no longer

relevant.

Therefore, the District has determined that the IGA to paint the existing tennis court should be considered null and
void. We recommend that both parties acknowledge this termination formally. Please sign and return this letter as

confirmation.
For any questions or further information, please contact me directly.
Sincerely,

Confirmation by poth parties:

Martha R)}an-Toye, Superintendent Riverside District 96

Village Manager, Village of Riverside
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